Craig S. Johnson
Attorney at Law

1648-A East Elm St. craig(@csjohnsonlaw.com (573) 632-1900 tel
Jefferson City, MO 65101 (573) 634-6018 fax

October 30, 2006

Colleen Dale, Secretary

Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

Jetferson City, MO 65102

Re:  VT-2007-0004, Unite Private Networks, LLC
Dear Secretary Dale:

[ filed a notice of adoption of interconnection agreement with ATTMo/SBC, and
was assigned the number referenced above. A disagreement has arisen as to whether
adoption was appropriate. Iintend to file the agreement as a new agreement shortly.

In the meantime, please be advised I hereby withdraw the notice of adoption

docketed by EFIS as VT-2007-0004. I hereby request Staff/EFIS to not process the
adoption, but instead showing it withdrawn.

Sincerely,




